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		MEMORANDUM



FROM:	Tyler Curtis, Engineer I

DATE:		October 12, 2022

SUBJECT:	101 Village Park Drive 
		MDP22-0005
		1st Submittal
														

Public Works has reviewed the following documents for the above project:

· 220818-AMLI Littleton Village II – Drainage Letter (RESUBMITTAL REQUIRED)
· 220818-AMLI Littleton Village II – MDP Site Plan S (RESUBMITTAL REQUIRED)
· 220818-AMLI Littleton Village II – Traffic Letter (RESUBMITTAL REQUIRED)

Provide resolution and/or responses to all comments below.

220818-AMLI Littleton Village II – Drainage Letter REVIEW

ENGINEERING COMMENTS: Tyler Curtis, Engineer I 

1. Engineering has reviewed the Drainage Letter provided with the initial review of the MDP Detailed application. At this time the information provided appears to conform with the drainage requirements of the site, however based on other comments on the MDP Site Plan we anticipate some changes need to be made to the layout. With that, we are withholding approval of the drainage letter until we get confirmation that the overall site changes are complete, and a modified letter provided reconciling those changes as they relate to drainage. Any future changes to the site plan will require an updated Drainage Letter reflecting those changes and providing a simplified summarization of the original sub-basins compared to the proposed sub-basins.




220818-AMLI Littleton Village II – MDP Site Plan S REVIEW

ENGINEERING COMMENTS: Aaron Heumann, Transportation Engineering Manager

1. Sheet 3
1. Do not include access locations on this sheet as they are provided on Sheet 4 and are not consistent.

1. Sheet 4
1. Clarify what is being considered an existing access location and identify all of the proposed/potential access locations.
1. Align the proposed accesses with existing access locations where proposed in close proximity (i.e., along the Access Drive north and south of Village Park Drive, and along Sherman Street south of Village Park Drive).

1. Sheet 5
1. Indicate the existing pedestrian circulation along the south side of Fremont Pl just east of Broadway.
1. Change the segment identified as future pedestrian circulation (by others) along the south side of Village Park Dr just east of Broadway to existing pedestrian circulation.
1. Provide sidewalk along the east side of the Access Drive just south of Fremont Pl so that pedestrians do not have to cross the Access Drive.

1. Sheet 6
1. Provide a cross-section for the existing drive along the west side of the proposed development between Fremont Pl and Village Park Dr.
1. The proposed tree lawns of 5’ or 6’ have previously been identified as too narrow to grow trees and need to be confirmed as viable space with the Littleton Grounds Manager.

1. Sheet 9
1. Align driveway along Access Drive just north of Village Park Dr with the existing access on west side of the street.
1. Remove the sight distance triangle for WB Village Park Dr at the Access Drive and replace with the sight distance triangles for SB Access Drive at Village Park Dr.
1. Include sight distance triangle for SB Sherman St at Village Park Dr to the east.
1. Include sight distance triangle for NB Sherman St at Village Park Dr to the east.
1. The note for sight distance triangles indicates the restrictions within the areas, yet both along Sherman Street and Fremont Place there are parking stalls proposed within the sight triangles that violate those restrictions.
1. Provide pedestrian ramps for the driveway crossings and for the ADA parking stalls.
1. Provide a pedestrian ramp in the NW corner of the Village Park Drive/Sherman Street intersection for crossing to the south.
1. Indicate where detectable warnings are to be provided for the pedestrian ramps crossing roadways.
1. Sheet 5 identifies proposed pedestrian circulation related to the development along the north side of Village Park Drive from Broadway; however, the site plan does not include a sidewalk in this location.
1. Provide striping details (i.e., color and width of striping, ADA symbols).
1. Provide crosswalks across the Access Drive and Sherman Street at the intersections with Fremont Place, around the Village Park Drive/Access Drive intersection, and around the Village Park Drive/Sherman Street intersection.
1. Indicate where signs are located and provide sign details for the ADA parking stalls and no parking areas along Sherman Street, Fremont Place, and the Access Drive.
1. Clarify the sidewalk dimension along Village Park Drive and verify width meets requirements in the GPDP.


ENGINEERING COMMENTS: Tyler Curtis, Engineer I
1. Sanitary Analysis will need to be complete to receive approval in future steps. Inconclusiveness on number of units between MDP, Traffic Letter must be resolved and accounted for in sanitary analysis.
1. See attached redlines for further comments. Comments on this document are not exclusive or encompassing of all comments on redline document “220818-AMLI Littleton Village II-MDP Site Plan S - PW Comments”.
1. All public sidewalks along street front/property boundaries outside ROW will need ROW easements.




220818-AMLI Littleton Village II – Traffic Letter REVIEW

ENGINEERING COMMENTS: Aaron Heumann, Transportation Engineering Manager 

1. To be consistent with previous submittals to Littleton Village, the city requires any proposed development to provide a comparison of how many trips the entire development is expected to produce with the addition of the most recent site to the original overall Traffic Impact Analysis report that was prepared by FHU from 2013. Contact Aaron Heumann at 303-795-3867 or aheumann@littletongov.org to obtain the most recent tabulated trip generation information that will need to be updated based on rates in the latest Trip generation Manual, 11th Edition, as the baseline for the current land uses in Littleton Village to which the proposed AMLI mixed use development should be added. 

1. The analysis used information from the Trip Generation Manual, 9th Edition to be consistent with the original traffic study but should be updated to utilize the latest 11th Edition.

1. If an internal capture reduction and a pass-by trip reduction are to be applied, provide justification from the Trip Generation Manual rather than just matching what was previously included in the original Littleton Village traffic study as the dynamics between residential and commercial land uses have changed substantially.

1. Ensure the Site Plan and proposed land use provided is consistent with the information provided in the MDP submittal as there are currently as submitted several differences, for example: (1) the MDP shows a driveway along Sherman Street while the traffic site plan does not; (2) the amount and type of land use is not consistent and needs to include the potential projected for both blocks; (3) the MDP includes 11 on-street parking stalls along the west side of Sherman Street while the traffic study shows 17 stalls.
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